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MEMO 

 
TO:  County Commission  
 
FROM:  Robert W. Wilson 
 
Date:  March 14, 2025 
 
Subject: Equalization Director Interviews   
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Three candidates were identified as finalists for the position of Cass County Equalization Director 
following first-round interviews on February 27th and March 6th.  Two finalist interviews were noticed and 
held during public meetings on March 14th. 
 
Interviews were conducted by Commission Chair Tony Grindberg, Equalization Director Portfolio 
Commissioner Jim Kapitan, Assistant County Administrator/Human Resources Director Tracy Peters 
and Administrator Robert Wilson.  West Fargo Assessor Paul Fracassi also assisted with interviews. 
 
Based on the finalist interviews the hiring panel recommends the Commission appoint Mr. Matthew 
Stanger, subject to a successful background check and acceptance of Cass County terms of 
employment. 
 
Motion:  Appoint Matthew Stanger to the position of Cass County Director of Equalization, 
contingent upon a successful background check and acceptance of terms of employment as 
described in the Cass County Employee Handbook.    


